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Hear Lord Christopher Monckton 
 
 AT: University of Notre Dame – Fremantle, W.A. 

 Cnr Cliff & Croke Streets,  

 

ON: THURSDAY 30TH June, 2011 @ 6.00 p.m. 
 

From: Anne Easby [mailto:a.easby@nocarbontax.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2011 10:41 AM 

To: Anne Easby 
Subject: Re: Lord Monckton Tour Date Update plus Rally Info for 9th July in Sydney 
 

Revised list attached.  Note change of venue for 4th July.   

 

Cheers, Anne 

Date Time Location Speakers 

Tickets 

Available 

From: 

4-Jul-2011 5:45pm 

Wilsmore Lecture Theatre, 

Chemistry Department, G.108, 

University of WA, Perth  WA 

Lord Monckton 0435 423 636 

6-Jul-2011 7:00pm 

Starlight Room, Wests Leagues 

Club, 88 Hobart Rd, New Lambton 

NSW 

Lord Monckton, Joanne Nova and Dr David Evans Ticketek 

7-Jul-2011 6:30pm 
Wesley Theatre, 220 Pitt St, Sydney 

NSW 
Lord Monckton, Joanne Nova and Dr David Evans Ticketek 

8-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
North Sydney Leagues Club, 12 

Abbott St, Cammeray NSW 
Lord Monckton, Joanne Nova and Dr David Evans Ticketek 

13-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
Brisbane Broncos Leagues Club, 98 

Fulcher Road, Red Hill QLD 
Lord Monckton Ticketek 

16-Jul-2011 3:00pm 
The J, 60 Noosa Drive, Noosa 

Junction, QLD 
Lord Monckton and Professor Bob Carter 07 5455 4455 
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16-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
The J, 60 Noosa Drive, Noosa 

Junction, QLD 
Lord Monckton and Professor Bob Carter 07 5455 4455 

18-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
St Patricks Pavillion, 1431 Sturt 

Street Ballarat, VIC 
Lord Monckton 0435 423 636 

19-Jul-2011 12 noon 401 Collins St, Melbourne VIC  *** 
Lord Monckton - Lunch/Function (bookings essential - 

see below for more information) 

See information 

below 

20-Jul-2011 1:00pm 
German Club, 291 Dandenong Rd, 

Windsor, VIC 
Lord Monckton Ticketek 

20-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
German Club, 291 Dandenong Rd, 

Windsor VIC 
Lord Monckton Ticketek 

21-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
Traralgon Town Hall, Cnr Breed & 

Grey Streets, Traralgon VIC 
Lord Monckton 03 5176 3559 

22-Jul-2011 7:00pm 
Port Adelaide Football Club, 9 

Queen St, Alberton SA 
Lord Monckton 0435 423 636 

 

Ticketek   Phone 132 849 or Ticketek  

***  19th July     Additional Lord Monckton Melbourne Event:  

Lunch and Presentation from 12.00 noon to 2.00 pm at 401 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000.  The presentation starts at 12.30pm,  followed 

by lunch and question time.  Tickets at the door  $60 (includes lunch). Booking via email at gary.morgan@roymorgan.com or by phone at 9629 

6888. 

Anne Easby 
No Carbon Tax Website 

PO Box 197, 

CANTERBURY, NSW 2193 

Australia 

Tel:  (+612) 9787 3352 

Fax: (+612) 9787 6934 

 

http://www.nocarbontax.com.au/go.php?http://premier.ticketek.com.au/shows/show.aspx?sh=LORDMONC11
mailto:gary.morgan@roymorgan.com

